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4 State of Florida 

DATE: July 13,2001 
TO: 
FROM: Division of Economic Regulation (Ryan Fitch) @ 
RE: Docket# 010919-SU BFF Corp. 

Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 

Attached is a copy of a request by BFF COT. to rescind its request for interim rates. Staff 
is requesting that this document be added to the docket file. 

Cc: Division of Economic Regulation (Merta) 

c 



BFF C ~ r p  
P.O. Box 5220 
O C ~ ,  FI 34478 
3524224949 

July 13,2001 

Your oclopeiation is sincerely appreciated. 
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